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SELECTION OF CONSULTANT FOR PREPARATION OF DETAILED PROJECT REPORT OF INTEGRATED STEEL 
PLANT AT YSR KADAPA 

                                                                         EoI Notice No. INCAP/P/ Integrated Steel Plant/ DPR/19/2019, Dt:  30-10-2019                                                                           
                                                                                   Notice No. INCAP/P/ Integrated Steel Plant/ DPR/19/2019/1, Dt: 06-11-2019 
                                                                                                                                        Response to queries 

SI. 
No. 

 
Item description Clarification sought Reply/Clarifications by INCAP 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    1. 

 
 
 
 
 
Page No: 8, Clause No: 7.2 
Technical Experience: During the last five (5) years, 
Bidder should have completed at least 1 Detailed Project 
Report (DPR) Project for an Integrated Steel Plant with a 
crude steel capacity of at least Three Million Tonne per 
Annum (3 MTPA) 

Tata Consulting Engineers Limited has successfully executed TEFR 
for 9 MTPA integrated Steel Plant. Kindly clarify whether we can 
participate in the bid with TEFR as PQ criteria. 

 
Please refer to Amendment Notice I, Dt: 
06.11.2019. 
 

Tata Consulting Engineers Limited has successfully executed 
consultancy Services for Preparation of Concept Notes, Basic 
Engineering and Detail engineering for integrated Steel Plant for 3 
MTPA and above. Kindly clarify whether we can participate in the 
bid with the same as PQ criteria. 

 
The clarification sought has been examined.  
 
EoI clause prevails 

 
Tata Consulting Engineers Limited has successfully executed DPR 
for integrated Steel Plant with capacity less than 3 MTPA, kindly 
clarify whether we can participate with this as PQ criteria. 

 
The clarification sought has been examined.  
 
EoI clause prevails 

2. Page No: 8, Clause No.7.2 (II)  
During  the  last  five  (5)  years,  Bidder  should  have 
completed at least 1 Detailed Project Report (DPR) 
Project for an Integrated Steel Plant with  a crude steel 
capacity of  at  least  Three Million Tonne per Annum  
(3 MTPA) 

a) As known, that since last 5 years no new Integrated Steel 
Plant has come up in India. As such, CLIENTs prefer 
Techno Economic Feasibility Report (TEFR) over Detailed 
Project Report (DPR) as it is finalized in a shorter time 
fame, even though the details in the TEFR are much less 
than what are included in a DPR. 
 

              We would request you consider the following PQC criteria: 
During  the  last  fifteen  (15)  years, Bidder  should  have 
completed a Detailed Project Report (DPR) / Techno-
Economic Feasibility Report (TEFRs) for Integrated Steel 
Plant with  a crude steel capacity of  at  least  Three Million 
Tons per Annum  (3 MTPA) 

 

 
The clarification sought has been examined.  
 
EoI clause prevails 
 
 
 
 
Please refer to Amendment Notice No.1 Dt: 
06.11.2019 
 



 

b) Under the qualification criteria (Technical experience), may 
be revised as Bidders should have completed Preparation of 
TEFR / DPR for 3 Mt/yr integrated steel plant during last 7 
(Seven) years. Kindly confirm. 

Please refer to Amendment Notice No.1 Dt: 
06.11.2019 
 

3. Page No:5, Clause No. 5 
 
The selected Bidder shall undertake preparation of a 
Detailed Project Report (DPR) for the Integrated Steel 
Plant in YSR Kadapa District., Andhra Pradesh. INCAP 
shall provide the necessary details required to prepare 
the DPR. The Scope of the Detailed Project Report 
(DPR) shall include, but is not limited to the below 
mentioned aspects. The selected bidder shall be obliged 
to provide any other relevant information needed for a 
DPR. 

From the scope of work of the above EOI / tender document, with 
regard to power balance, it is not clear that whether the power plant, 
to meet the power demand of the steel plant, has to be considered or 
not. Please clarify. 

  

 

The clarification sought has been examined.  
 
EoI clause may be prevails 

Market Study Report shall be based on Desk Study only. Please 
confirm. 

The clarification sought has been examined.  
 
EoI clause prevails 

4. Page No:6, Clause No. 5.1 
 
b. Pricing Assessment 
i. Review of Global and Domestic Steel Prices for the 
last 5 years along with a critic al assessment of key 
drivers 
ii. Review & outlook on domestic and international steel 
demand, supply and prices 

Pricing assessment shall be carried out based on data available in 
public domain (available secondary data). Please confirm. 
 
 

Please peruse the clause 5.1 in the EoI document 

5. Page No:7, Clause No 6  
 
Market Study Report  T+10 days 

Under the Sl. No. 6, it is stated that market Study Report is to be 
submitted by 10 days after issuing LoA. The time period may be 
extended preferably to 2 weeks after issuing LoA. Please confirm. 

The clarification sought has been examined.  
 
EoI clause prevails 

6. Page No:7, Clause No. 6  
 
Market Study Report  T+10 days 

The time schedule for preparation of DPR can only be started once 
the recommendation put in Market Study report is accepted by the 
client. Submission of draft DPR may be preferably two (02) months 
after confirmation of Market Study Report. Please confirm. 
 
 

Please refer to Amendment Notice No.1 Dt: 
06.11.2019 
 



 

7. Page No.7, Clause No.6 
1. Timelines 

The appointed agency shall be required to adhere 
to the following timelines: 
Sl.No Deliverable Period 

1. Market Study Report T+10 days 

2. Submission of Draft 
DPR 

T+ 15 days 

3. Submission of Final 
DPR 

T +20 days 

*T being the date of Issuing Letter of Award 
(LoA). 

 

The Detailed Project Report (DPR) is a detailed plan of action and 
particulars about the proposed specific Project. The DPR will be 
prepared for a plan of action to be undertaken which covers various 
aspects ie. technical, financial, marketing, management  as per the 
terms of the EOI Notification. The DPR consists of analytical study 
of the proposed project and conclusion can be drawn about its 
viability. 
 
We would request you to consider the following timeline: 
 
a) Market Study Report - 30 days from Work Order 
b) Draft DPR - 90 days from Work Order 
c) Finalized DPR - 100 days from Work Order 

Please refer to Amendment Notice I, Dt: 
06.11.2019. 

8. Page No: 9, Clause No.9 
Timelines for Bid Submission 
i. Last date for receipt of bids along with credentials is 
upto 1500 Hrs IST on 11.11.2019. 

Kindly extend the due date for submission of the EOI by Two weeks 
i.e. upto 25.11.2019. 

 
Please refer to Amendment Notice I, Dt: 
06.11.2019. 

 
                    

     Sd/- 
                  Chairman & Managing Director, INCAP   
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